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Publication - National Ocean Service - U.S. Coast Pilot 9, deals with the Pacific and Arctic coasts of Alaska from Cape Spencer to the 
Beaufort Sea. General ocean coastline totals 5,520 nautical miles, and tidal shoreline totals 18,377 miles., 2012 (30th) Edition. 

 
 
 
 
 

Corrections 
 
 

Chapter 4, Paragraph 1154 through Paragraph 
1155 , read: 

 
(1154) The City Pier (59°26'27"N., 151°43'15"W.) has a 

370-foot berthing space with 20 feet alongside and a 15- 
foot deck height. There are two 2-ton electric-hydraulic 
derricks and pipelines extend from the wharf to tank 
storage for 7,650 barrels. The pier is used for receipt of 
petroleum products, ferry landing, fueling vessels and 
occasional receipt and shipment of conventional gen- 
eral cargo. The pier is owned by the State of Alaska and 
is operated  by the State  of Alaska and Seldovia Fuel & 
Lube, Inc. A 40-foot fueling float for vessels under 70 feet 
is alongside the S face with 23 feet reported alongside. 
The back side of the face has 160 feet of berthing space, 
and 20 feet reported  alongside. 

(1155) Seldovia Small-Boat  Harbor (59°26'12"N., 
151°42'52"W.), is protected by breakwaters; the N break- 
water is marked by a light. A Federal project provides for 
a dredged entrance channel leading NE to a basin inside 
the breakwaters. In 2010, the controlling depth was 12 
feet in the  entrance channel with 10 to 12 feet in the 
basin. The area SE of the Federal project is maintained 
by local interests. The harbor provides moorage for 
about 150 vessels with some transient  space available. 
The harbormaster’s office, at the N end of the small-boat 
harbor  parking  lot, monitors VHF-FM channel 16 and 
can be contacted by calling 907–234–7886 for berth as- 
signments. Supplies and repairs are limited but water, 
electricity, a launching ramp and lift for vessels to 48 
feet are available. Two timber tidal grids are in the basin 
on either side of the approach. The basin is owned by the 
State and operated by the city. 
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